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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Ong Hua Yen (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <HuaYen.Ong@strides.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 22 June 2022 5:53 PM
To: Admin A; CS A Team
Cc: Chong Fei Yuan (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd); Balqish Binte Abdul Halil 

(Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd); Tan Wei Teck (Strides Automotive Services Pte 
Ltd); Karen Chan Siau Chin (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd); Foo Chit Yan 
(Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd)

Subject: OUR REF:BUS/04/22/7019(AIG) - ACCIDENT ON 19/04/22  INVOLVING SG5759A 
AND SMT7058D ALONG Bt Timah Rd after BS: 42011 (Sixth Ave Ctr)

Attachments: BUS 04 22 7019 INV.pdf; BUS 04 22 7019 LTA.pdf; BUS 04 22 7019 SAS.pdf

Dear Sirs,  
  
We claim on behalf of SMRT Buses Ltd, owner of the vehicle registration number SG5759A.  Your client's 
negligent driving has caused the above accident. As a result, my client has suffered the following losses,  
 

Cost of Repair $4,450.00            

Loss of Use $2,800.00  ( 8 days x $350.00  ) 

LTA search fee $7.00            

Total $7,257.00            
 
We enclose the following 
documents,                                                                                                                                  

1)   1) Repair Invoice 
2)   2) GIA report 

3) LTA Search Fee 
  
We look forward to your confirmation to settle our claims within 15 days from the date of this email. 
Payment by cheque shall be crossed and made payable to SMRT Buses Ltd.  
 
Thanks & Regards 
Hua Yen 
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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Sent: Monday, 9 May 2022 4:34 PM
To: tyq@cmhk.com; 10837190@QQ.COM
Subject: Claim Notification - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMT 7058D(AIG) AND SG 5759A 

AT/ALONG ANAMALAI AVE ON 19/04/2022

09 May 2022 
                                                                
Tan You Quan                                                         [By Email Only] 
Driver: Qin ShiYue 
  
Dear Sir/Madam, 
  
You Ref: SMT7058D 
Our Ref: CC3/AIG22004077/pa3 
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMT 7058D(AIG) AND SG 5759A AT/ALONG ANAMALAI AVE ON 19/04/2022 
  
We refer to the above subject matter. We write to inform you that we are the loss adjuster appointed by your motor 
insurer, AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. to deal with the third-party claim against your policy. 
  
We have received a claim from SG5759A against your insurance policy. 
                
Based on the accident report and accident scenario, we are of the view that liability is not in your driver’s favour. 
Therefore, we shall proceed to negotiate for an amicable settlement of the third-party claim at best to avoid further 
litigation, which would escalate to even more cost.  
  
Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and settlement, please contact 
us within 07 days from the date of this letter. 
  
Please note that your No-Claim Discount (NCD) (if any) will be affected upon next renewal due to this Third-Party 
claim. However, if your policy has a NCD protector feature, it will be deemed utilized for this claim and your NCD will 
be protected. 
  
Thank you. 
 

 
Best Regards, 

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com |  

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 

S(408933) 
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Claim Audit

 

 
AUDIT TRAIL
No. On Audit Remarks By

1
30 Apr
2022
00:41

Clm Dtl
Modified Claimant's Name: -> SMRT BUSES LTD. Claimant's ID: -> 198202292D. [A] HOW MEI

KWAN

2
30 Apr
2022
00:41

Clm Veh
Model
Changed

(204258) MAN A95 10.5 D (A). [A] HOW MEI
KWAN

3
30 Apr
2022
00:41

Clm Created
Reg No: SG5759A. Acct Date: 2022/04/19. Claim Type: TP. Insurer: AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lt
d. (SG). TP Insurer: MS First Capital Insurance Ltd (HQ). Workshop: Strides Automotive Services Pte L
td (Woodlands)

[A] HOW MEI
KWAN

4
30 Apr
2022
00:41

Adj Co
Assigned LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ): [A] HOW MEI

KWAN

5
30 Apr
2022
00:41

Adj Next
Rpt
Changed

Next Rpt:Final Rpt.Due Date:2022/05/12 [A] HOW MEI
KWAN

6
30 Apr
2022
00:41

Adj
Mandate Set Approved:0.00.Reinsp:Adj decides. [A] HOW MEI

KWAN

7
30 Apr
2022
00:41

Clm Ins Co
Changed

[200005] AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (SG) -> [203630] AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (E
xpress)

[A] Merimen
Administrator

8
30 Apr
2022
00:41

Label Added (20224):Field Survey. [A] Merimen
Administrator

9
30 Apr
2022
00:41

Label Added (23):Express. [A] HOW MEI
KWAN

10
30 Apr
2022
00:41

Adj
Adjuster
Assigned

[None] -> XING GUO QIANG [A] HOW MEI
KWAN

11
06 May
2022
12:15

Video
Downloaded Downloaded Video - Accident [I] Tam,

Ivan-WK

12
06 May
2022
12:35

Video
Downloaded Downloaded Video - Accident [A] CHEW

HSIAO TONG

13
23 May
2022
15:44

Video
Downloaded Downloaded Video - Accident [I] Tam,

Ivan-WK

14
17 Jun
2022
09:51

Adj Rpt
Initiated

[A] JOANNE
LEE KHANG

MIN

15
17 Jun
2022
09:51

Clm Dtl
Modified Claim Conclusion: -> 3.

[A] JOANNE
LEE KHANG

MIN

16
17 Jun
2022
09:51

Clm Dtl
Modified JPJ Reg. Date: -> 2016/06/06.

[A] JOANNE
LEE KHANG

MIN

17
17 Jun
2022
09:51

Clm Details
Notified

[A] JOANNE
LEE KHANG

MIN

18
29 Jun
2022
15:46

Video
Downloaded Downloaded Video - Accident [A] CHEW

HSIAO TONG

19
06 Oct
2022
15:36

Adj
Mandate
Request

Cur.Req:6907.00:Liability: 100%-OID turned out from minor road.
Quantum: $6,907.00(all-in). Pls ref
er to adjuster report for details.
*For your approval please.

[A] CHEW
HSIAO TONG

20
11 Oct
2022
11:03

Video
Downloaded Downloaded Video - Accident [I] Lee,

Ming-Yao

21
11 Oct
2022
11:20

Adj Next
Rpt
Changed

Next Rpt:Final Rpt.Due Date:2022/05/12. Mandate Remarks: Offer up to 6 days LOU for amicable settl
ement.

[I] Lee,
Ming-Yao

22
11 Oct
2022
11:20

Adj
Mandate Set Approved:6657.00:Offer up to 6 days LOU for amicable settlement. [I] Lee,

Ming-Yao

Date From       Date To       Audit Type None Go



ACTIVITY
No record



Merimen Billing for this case - Transaction History

Bill Ref No Bill Date Bill Type Acc Type Acc Name Co Name
(Branch) Ref 1 Ref 2 Amount

2789831 06 May 2022
10:48:13

TP Case
(Insurer)

Motor LKK Auto
Consultants

AIG Asia
Pacific

SG5759A SMT7058D 11.00

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRroot&fuseaction=dsp_home&setlogin=0&CFID=98336570&CFTOKEN=5960f3242b70ef42-E5423634-B67C-993D-BD605EB71C6CFEDA&USID=3251&RID=3822912
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRroot&fuseaction=dsp_home&setpersonal=0&CFID=98336570&CFTOKEN=5960f3242b70ef42-E5423634-B67C-993D-BD605EB71C6CFEDA&USID=3251&RID=3822912
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRroot&fuseaction=dsp_home&setpersonal=1&personal=1&CFID=98336570&CFTOKEN=5960f3242b70ef42-E5423634-B67C-993D-BD605EB71C6CFEDA&USID=3251&RID=3822912
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=SVCmail&fuseaction=dsp_composemail&mode=0&CFID=98336570&CFTOKEN=5960f3242b70ef42-E5423634-B67C-993D-BD605EB71C6CFEDA&USID=3251&RID=3822912&urlback=/claims/index.cfm%3Ffusebox%3DMTRadjuster%26fuseaction%3Ddsp_viewhistory%26caseid%3D1088232%26extid%3D384835%26
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/undefined
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRsec&fuseaction=act_logout&CFID=98336570&CFTOKEN=5960f3242b70ef42-E5423634-B67C-993D-BD605EB71C6CFEDA&USID=3251&RID=3822912
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Pte Ltd Insurance Pte.
Ltd. (Express)

2805551 17 Jun 2022
09:51:37

OD/TP Case
(Adjuster) Motor

LKK Auto
Consultants

Pte Ltd

LKK Auto
Consultants
Pte Ltd (HQ)

SG5759A SMT7058D 11.00









